Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sun Pin,

Kok Tuck Foo (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis) <TuckFoo@smrt.com.sg>

Friday, 29 May 2020 5:13 PM

QOi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Keith Ang Bang Kien (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Chin Kim Ming (Auto
Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Gerald Tan Chwee
Hock (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Buses); Peh Eng Hock (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Loh Fong
Soon (Auto Svcs/ARC/ARC/Taxis); Wong Kok Wah (Auto Svcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & IA);
Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Auto Svcs/Claims & |A/Claims & 1A/Taxis); Lim Wei Siong (Auto
Svcs/Claims & 1A/Claims & |A/Taxis); Mahmud Bin Awi (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims &
IA/Taxis); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

SHC4242G vehicle taxi do not repair will be deregister & under scrapped

Kindly inform this vehicle taxi under scrapped , our taxi fleet management decision this vehicle taxi SHC4242G do not

repair will be deregister.

As recommended that this taxi “ will be deregister and scrapped ”.

Regards,
Tuck Foo



